MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N Brandi Peacher

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Council

FROM: Brandi Peacher
Director of Project Management

DATE: February 26,2021

SUBJECT: Authorization to amend and restate Ordinance No. 42-2020, as amended and restated
by Ordinance No. 54-2020 and Ordinance No. 80-2020, which allows for expanded
restaurant, bar, and retail businesses uses, and to extend the deadline through May 2,
2021.

Request:

Authorization to amend and restate Ordinance No. 42-2020, as amended and restated by Ordinance No.
54-2020, Ordinance No. 80-2020, and Ordinance No. 103-2020 which pertains to the suspension of
certain ordinances to allow for expanded restaurant, bar, and retail businesses uses; to extend the
deadline through October 31, 2021; to remove temporary street closures, to provide the procedure for
requesting the use of on-street parking and adjacent parks, and to provide certain clarifications and
other corresponding changes.

Why are you requesting?

Restaurants, bars, and retail businesses have limited capacity due to the impact of COVID-19. Ordinance
No. 42-2020 was originally approved to allow for expanded businesses footprints outdoors. Ordinance
No. 54-2020 amended and restated this ordinance and extended the program through September 8,
2020. Ordinance No. 80-2020 amended and restated this ordinance and extended the program through
November 8, 2020. Ordinance No. 103-2020 amended and restated this ordinance and extended the
program through May 2, 2021.This request is to extend the program a fourth time through October 31,
2021 as various businesses continue to expand outdoors and have expressed their desire for the
program to extend into fall 2021.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: none
The cost for future FY is: none

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
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